

# Hello,

I am a multidisciplinary designer with knowledge in spatial and product design. Even though qualified as an interior designer, I enjoy creating connections between spaces, products and people, as I believe they can and should interlink.

Through the skills gained in education as well as personal experience, I approach problems with a compassionate mindset which helps me better understand needs of users. Love being part of a team but can also work effectively on my own. I am a quick and eager learner who enjoys expanding the set of skills currently hold. Expertise in analytical thinking as well as being attentive to detail helps me solve problems and assists in working efficiently.

## PAULA DRIUKAITE

**email:**

paula.driukaite@gmail.com

**phone:**

+447514965746

**website:**

driukaite.weebly.com

**social:**

linkedin.com/in/driukaite

facebook.com/paula.driukaite

## SKILLS

Software	●	Creative
Solidworks	○	Market research
Autocad	○	Idea generation
Sketchup	○	Sketching
Keyshot	○	Prototyping
Indesign	○	UI design
Illustrator	○	UX design
Photoshop	○	Composition
Lightroom	○	Editorial design
Premier Pro	○	Critical thinking

## LANGUAGES

English, Lithuanian

## INTERESTS

Traveling, bouldering,  
cooking, layout design

## EDUCATION

- **3D Design: Spatial & Interior Designer**  
*Plymouth University*  
2013-2016
- **Composition & Interior Design**  
*Course by professor Juozas Palaima from*  
*Vilnius Academy of Arts*  
2011-2013
- **Finance and Actuarial Mathematics**  
*Vilnius University*  
2009-2013

## EXPERIENCE

- **Freelance Spatial Design Consultant**  
2015-present
- **Student Ambassador**  
*Plymouth University*  
2014-2016
- **Volunteer, 100% Design**  
*Design Guild Mark and Furniture Maker's Company*  
2014
- **Team Member**  
*Morrisons*  
2013-2014
- **Website Content Administrator**  
*LEUX*  
2012 - 2013